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Schaffer, Craig

From: Schaffer, Craig
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 1:31 PM
To: Witt, Rachel; Drager, Tracy; Ligayon, Owen; Warrem, Lauren; Bracci, Joan; Hagerty, Brian; Quinn, 

Damien B.
Subject: Approval Request: ISSUANCE OF REVENUE OBLIGATIONS BY THE CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE 

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR THE BENEFIT OF SAN DIEGO ROCK CHURCH AND THE ROCK 
ACADEMY AND/OR SUCCESSOR ENTITY IN AN AGGREGATE MAXIMUM AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$35,000,000

Attachments: FGG Mar 15 TEFRA CEDA for Rock Church.docx; Att 1 County Resolution.docx; Att 2 Notice of Public 
Hearing.pdf; Att 3 CEDA Project Application for Bond.pdf; SIGNED_Agenda Information Sheet_Rock 
Church.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

TrackingTracking: Response
Approve: 3/2/2022 2:48 PM
Approve: 3/3/2022 2:52 PM
Approve: 3/2/2022 2:24 PM
Approve: 3/4/2022 3:52 PM
Approve: 3/3/2022 1:10 PM
Approve: 3/2/2022 10:12 PM
Approve: 3/4/2022 2:10 PM

Recipient 
Witt, Rachel 
Drager, Tracy 

Ligayon, Owen 

Warrem, Lauren 

Bracci, Joan 

Hagerty, Brian 

Quinn, Damien B. 

Good Afternoon, 

Your approval of the NOTICED PUBLIC HEARING: ISSUANCE OF REVENUE OBLIGATIONS BY THE 
CALIFORNIA ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR THE BENEFIT OF SAN DIEGO ROCK 
CHURCH AND THE ROCK ACADEMY AND/OR SUCCESSOR ENTITY IN AN AGGREGATE MAXIMUM 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $35,000,000 Board Letter scheduled for March 15, 2022, is requested. Please use the 
voting buttons on this email to approve by Noon on Friday, March 4, 2022. 

Voting buttons can be found by clicking on the message below the To/From information in this email or by clicking 
“Vote” next to the reply/forward options. 

Thank you, 

Craig L. Schaffer (he/him/his) 
CAO Staff Officer 
County of San Diego 
Finance and General Government Group 


